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e User: yetmanje

Rental #: 357735 Amendment #: 1

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Assoc. (Adult) Amended: 19-Sep-08
99 Fifth AVE # 142
Ottawa ON K1S 5P5 Canada

Amendment Reason: ----- Original Message-----

From: Marcia Morris [mailto:ed@ocua.ca]

Sent: September 18,2008 2:04 PM

To: 'Susan Driedger’; 'Bill Curry'

Cc: Yetman, Jennifer

Subject: RE: Request to Amend Garneau permit to Accommodate Football

Jennifer

As per the email below, can you please revise Contract 357735 for Garneau Park on Wednesday evenings to reflect that OCUA will have it

i) Purpose of Use:
Function:  Not Changed

Description: 2008 Fall Ecole secondaire Garneau

ii) Conditions of Use:

iii) Dates and Time of Use:

# of Bookings: 14 Starting: N/C Ending: N/C Expected: N/C

Mode Facility Day Start Date  Start Time End Date End Time Function Charge

Revised Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 24-Sep-08 8:30PM 24-Sep-08 10:30PM ULFR $54.76
Field-Soccer Main

To Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 24-Sep-08 9:00PM 24-Sep-08  10:30PM ULFR $41.07
Field-Soccer Main

Revised Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 01-Oct-08 8:30PM 01-Oct-08  10:30PM ULFR $54.76
Field-Soccer Main

To Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 01-Oct-08 9:00PM 01-Oct-08  10:30PM ULFR $41.07
Field-Soccer Main

Revised Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 08-Oct-08 8:30PM 08-Oct-08  10:30PM ULFR $54.76
Field-Soccer Main

To Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed 08-Oct-08 9:00PM 08-Oct-08 10:30PM ULFR $41.07

Field-Soccer Main

The undersigned has read and on behalf of the Licensee agrees to be bound by this Permit/License and the Terms and Conditions contained herein and
attached hereto, and hereby warrants and represents that he/she executes this Permit/License on behalf of the Licensee and has sufficient power, authority
and capacity to bind the Licensee with his/her signature.

X:

Signature Signature of Official

Marcia Morris

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Assoc. (Adult)
99 Fifth AVE # 142

Ottawa ON K1S 5P5

Business: 613-565-9877

Date Date
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Revised Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed
Field-Soccer Main

To Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed
Field-Soccer Main

Revised Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed
Field-Soccer Main

To Ecole secondaire Garneau - Sports Wed
Field-Soccer Main

iv) Additional Fees:

v) Payment Method: Damage Deposit: N/C
Adjustment: N/C
Initial Due: N/C
Prior Contract Total: $766.64

Statementing: N/C

15-Oct-08

15-Oct-08

22-Oct-08

22-Oct-08

8:30PM

9:00PM

8:30PM

9:00PM

15-Oct-08

15-Oct-08

22-Oct-08

22-Oct-08

Payable By: N/C

Adj: N/C

Initial Pay: N/C
Contract Total: $ 698.19

10:30PM ULFR

10:30PM ULFR

10:30PM ULFR

10:30PM ULFR

Date Amount
24-Aug-08 $766.64
19-Sep-08 -$68.45

$54.76

$41.07

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

Signature

Marcia Morris

Ottawa-Carleton Ultimate Assoc. (Adult)
99 Fifth AVE # 142

Ottawa ON K1S 5P5

Business: 613-565-9877

Date

Signature of Official

Date
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